

Message

Sent: 2017-10-26 4:03:11 PM
To: Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]
CC: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]; John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032
Attachments: August 30 2017 - Board Minutes vFinal signed.docx.pdf

Here you go Nimi.

Take care,
Margaret

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: October 26, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Cc: Anushka Walgama; Nimi Visram
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032

Hi Margaret,

Were the other minutes for August finalized and approved at yesterday's board meeting? Can I get a copy please.

Thnx
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: September 07, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Nimi Visram
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032

They won't be approved until after the October 25th Board meeting.

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: September 07, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Cc: Anushka Walgama; John Rattray; Nimi Visram
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032

Thank you Margaret

Please let me know when the other minutes for August are finalized.

Thnx
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: September 07, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Nimi Visram
Cc: Anushka Walgama; John Rattray
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032

Good morning Nimi.

The approved minutes of the August 15th, 2017 Special Board meeting are attached.

Have a good day.

Margaret

From: John Rattray
Sent: September 07, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Nimi Visram
Cc: Anushka Walgama; Margaret McNeil
Subject: RE: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032

Hi Nimi:

Please copy Margaret on these requests.

We have Aug 15 special minutes. Others not yet prepared.

John

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: September 07, 2017 9:37 AM
To: John Rattray
Cc: Anushka Walgama; Nimi Visram
Subject: NEW : Freedom of Information Request - 2017-032

Hello John,

We have received a Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the "Act") Request 2017-032 seeking "the minutes of the IESO board of directors for August 2017". Please provide the requested minutes by Wednesday, September 20, 2017.

Thanks,
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Freedom of Information Administrator
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca